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June 7, 2007

U.S. NRC Region 1
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Attention: Jenny Johansen 5363 y,éz
RE: License No. 45-25423-01

Dear Ms. Johansen:

With this letter, we would like to request an amendment to the above-referenced license
to reflect a change in condition 12 of the license. Specifically, we are transferring the
responsibilities of Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) from Steven V. Robinette to Donald R.
Johnson. Enclosed you will find a copy of Mr. Johnson’s RSO Training Certificate. All

other conditions of the license will remain the same.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (434) 251-9009, if I can be of further assistance in

this matter.
Sincerely,
Dornra R Tty >
Donald R. Johnson Py
Safety Manager S
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HUMBOLDT SCIENTIFIC, INC ST

RSO Certification

Donald R. Johnson

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED A CERTIFIED
RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER COURSE

Subjects included were:

RSO Duties and Responsibilities

Radiation Safety Practices

Regulatory Requirements

Dose/Shielding Requirements
Accidents/Storage

Regulatory Guidance (NUREG-1556, Vol. 1)
Transportation/HAZMAT Requirements

Date of Training: April 24, 2007

Location: Raleigh, NC

Certificate Number: 7077

HAZMAT Expiration Date: April 24,2010

Risk
ALARA b
Radzatlon Measurement f;i‘fifé“? D

Calibration and Mazntenance
Record Keeping

N7

Instructor: Keith Earnshaw
Humboldt Scientific, Inc.
551-D Pylon Drive

Raleigh, NC 27606




This is to acj(nowledge the receipt of your ietter/application dated

é/7éoa’7 , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

ATLERD, S~ 25003 ~f
There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 'I%O 6 {4/
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely,
(6-08) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



